
 

TOWN COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE July 25, 2023 

FROM: Shannon Montgomery, Town Secretary 

AGENDA ITEM: Discuss and consider extending the Board and Commission Application deadline to 
Friday, August 4, 2023. 

 

SUMMARY: 

There are thirteen (13) positions with terms expiring September 2023, including one (1) vacancy on the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. 

At time of posting, ten (1) members have completed a new application for consideration.  I have reached 
out to those that have not reapplied. 

The Town has received applications with multiple choices selected.  Staff has also received a new 
application from Heather Head (1st choice of Planning and Zoning). 

Attached is the current list of the Boards and Commission Members, along with who reapplied and a 
listing of those that made multiple selections. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 

Discussion and action to extend the Board and Commission Application deadline to Friday, August 4, 
2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Current Board and Commission Roster for 202-2023 
 Resolution No. 2021-11 Policies Appointing Boards and Commission Members 


